
From: Adrian Barnett
To: Justine Stansen
Subject: Fwd: forwarding of BDM metadata
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2015 4:04:17 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Gunter 
Date: 5 September 2014 12:11:24 GMT+10
To: Tara Dean  Madeleine Morris
 , Wendy Farmer
 , Shaun Murray ,
 Adrian Barnett 
Subject: Re: forwarding of BDM metadata

Hi All
I've had a quick look at the BDM data policies. They all seem to relate to the
 privacy of personal data --
 http://www.bdm.vic.gov.au/utility/about+us/legislation+and+policies/access+policy/

We received only very high level metadata, and i believe it is fully accessible
 and share-able to the public under s.3 of the BDM Registration Act 1996:
 http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/legis/vic/consol_act/bdamra1996383/s3.html
There is no legal caveats in the emails that Dawn Sims sent me, nor do I recall
 her saying anything such as "only for you, don't forward to others"
I hope this addresses your concerns Adrian.
;-)
Michael
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